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DEC 0 2 2021
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Warren District
27700 Donald Court
Warren Michigan
48092

This letter Is in regards to a violation we received on September 27, 2021. Our apologies
for the delay of this response. We were not keeping or tracking the records for HAP
emissions. This violation is something that nobody at our business was aware of
needing tracked. The HAP calculations have been made to refiect back to the beginning
of this year. Moving forward, these will be tracked monthly and put on a live spreadsheet
via google docs. We have been in contact with Kaitlyn Leffert to ensure these documents
contain the pertinent information needed for tracking HAP’s. We have sent the updated
spreadsheet to her. This sheet will be available upon request during any inspection in the
future. Thank you for all the help to ensure we are within compliance.

Sincerely,

arts Manager/Safety Coordinator
Dick Huvaere’s Richmond CDJR
586-701-3091
jnicklow@huvaere.com




